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K0000
 

A Life Safety Code Recertification Survey 

was conducted by the Indiana State 

Department of Health in accordance with 

42 CFR 416.44(b).

Survey Date:  10/24/11

Facility Number:  010984

Provider Number:  15C0001090

AIM Number:  200268420A

Surveyor:  Richard D. Schade, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, Allied 

Physicians Surgery Center, LLC was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

416.44(b), Life Safety from Fire and the 

2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 21, Existing 

Ambulatory Health Care Occupancies. 

This one story facility was determined to 

be of Type V (111) construction and was 

fully  sprinklered. The building was 

constructed 1999.  The facility has a fire 

alarm system with smoke detection in the 

corridors.

K0000 No response required for this 

specific Tag.  Corrective action  

taken for specific non-compliance 

Tags listed in report.

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Any defiencystatement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that

other safegaurds provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days

following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14

days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to 

continued program participation.
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Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 11/02/11.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:

K0130 OTHER LSC DEFICIENCY NOT ON 2786

 

Based on observation and 

interview, the facility failed to 

provide a certificate of inspection 

for 1 of 1 water heaters to ensure 

the water heater was in safe 

operating condition.  NFPA 101, in 

21.1.1.3 requires all ambulatory 

health care facilities to be 

maintained and operated to 

minimize the possibility of a fire 

emergency requiring the evacuation 

of occupants.  This deficient 

practice could affect all patients, 

staff and visitors in the facility.

Findings include:

K0130 Failed to provide a Certificate of 

Inspection: Response:  Herman & 

Goetz inspected 500 gallon 

capacity water heater on 

11/14/11.  During inspection 

circulating pumps were oiled and 

combustion analysis 

completed. Gaskets to be able to 

check fire-side and heat 

exchanger were ordered.  

Gaskets will be installed upon 

receipt.

12/01/2011  12:00:00AM
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Based on observation with the 

facility administrator and director 

of nursing on 10/24/11 at 4:15 p.m., 

the facility failed to provide a 

certificate of inspection for their 

300 gallon hot water heater.  The 

administrator stated at the time of 

observation, he had no evidence of 

a certificate of inspection and was 

not aware of the requirement.  

K0144 Generators are inspected weekly and 

exercised under load for 30 minutes per 

month in accordance with NFPA 99.     

3.4.4.1, NFPA 110, 8.4.2

 

1.  Based on record review and 

interview, the facility failed to 

ensure 1 of 1 emergency generators 

was equipped with remote manual 

stops.  LSC 7.9.2.3 requires 

emergency generators providing 

power to emergency lighting 

systems shall be installed, tested 

and maintained in accordance with 

NFPA 110, Standard for 

Emergency and Standby Power 

Systems.  NFPA 110, 1999 edition, 

3-5.5.6 requires Level II 

K0144 Facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 

emergency generators was 

equipped with remote manual 

stops.Response:Herman & Goetz 

ordered switch on 10/24/11.  

Delivery expected within 2-3 

weeks.  Will be installed 

immediately upon receipt.Facility 

failed to ensure emergency task 

lighting in and around 1 of 1 

generator sets was in accordance 

with NFPA 101,2000 Edition, Life 

Safety Code.Response:Upon 

researching it was discovered 

that emergency task lighting 

annual testing was completed on 

6/19/11 along with annual 

function test.  It is also checked 

during generator preventive 

maintenance done monthly 

12/16/2011  12:00:00AM
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installations shall have a remote 

manual stop station of a type 

similar to a break-glass station 

located elsewhere on the premises 

where the prime mover is located 

outside the building.  NFPA 37, 

Standard for the Installation and 

Use of Stationary Combustion 

Engines and Gas Turbines, 1998 

Edition, at 8-2.2(c) requires engines 

of 100 horsepower or more have 

provision for the shutting down the 

engine at the engine and from a 

remote location.  This deficient 

practice could affect all patients, 

staff and visitors in the event of an 

emergency.

Findings include:

Based on review of the Generator 

Maintenance records on 10/24/11 at 

2:45 p.m. with the facility 

administrator and director of 

nursing, the documentation 

available indicated the generator 

was 400 horsepower.  Based on 

interview with the administrator 

during record review, he stated no 

(documentation available upon 

request).
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remote shut off device existed for 

the generator.  The administrator 

indicated the generator was 

installed in 1999.

2.  Based on record review and 

interview, the facility failed to 

ensure emergency task lighting in 

and around 1 of 1 generator sets 

was in accordance with NFPA 101, 

2000 Edition, Life Safety Code.  

LSC Section 7.9.3 requires an 

annual functional test to be 

conducted on emergency battery 

lighting systems for not less than 90 

minutes.  NFPA 110, Section 5-3.1 

requires that EPS (Emergency 

Power Supply) equipment locations 

shall be provided with battery 

powered emergency lighting.  This 

deficient practice could affect all 

patients, staff and visitors in the 

facility.

Findings include:

During record review with the 

facility administrator and director 
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of nursing on 10/24/11 at 2:55 p.m., 

the administrator acknowledged he 

had no record of the battery 

powered light at the generator 

being tested for 90 minutes 

annually.  The administrator stated 

he was not aware of the 

requirement.
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